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22 March 2023 

Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: FOI487101567

Thank you for your request for information relating to violence at work.

You have requested the following information:

1. Do you have a policy/policies in place to protect staff from violence at work? 

Please see the attached document. 

2. Are these policies built into the commissioning process for organisations delivering
outsourced services on your behalf?

In regards to Children’s commissioning, Commissioning ensure that providers have the relevant
polices in place to protect their employees from abuse in the work place.

In regards to Adult Commissioning, we would expect the provider to take responsibility for ensuring
that they have relevant policies/procedures in place and that they are reviewed and updated
regularly.

The Provider’s general policies and procedures are audited for consistency against Coventry’s
Multi-Agency Safeguarding Adults Policy and Procedures, particularly policies relating to: 

• Discrimination 
• Harassment 
• Whistle Blowing



• Complaints 
• Serious Incidents 
• Accidents 
• Health and Safety
• Violent Behaviour
• Challenging Behaviour / Restraint Techniques 
• Personal and Intimate Care
• Moving and Handling
• Tissue Viability
• Physical Interventions
• Code of Conduct for Staff and Volunteers 
• Control and Administration of Medication 
• Handling Individuals Money
• Risk and Risk Management 
• Confidentiality and Information Sharing
• Recruitment and Selection of Staff

3. Have you updated your violence at work policies to reflect the increased number of
home, remote and flexible workers?

The corporate Violence and Aggression policy is due for review, new arrangements around the
above will be included. In the interim, service areas are required to review their risk assessments
around violence and aggression for staff working with service users and member of the public.

4. If you collect data on violent incidents, how many violent incidents towards staff did you
record in the following years:

2019-20
2020-21
2021-22

Year (Mar -
Apr)

No: of V&A
(Council
Staff)

No: of
Female Staff
(Council)

No: of Incidents
(LA &VC school
staff)

No: of Female
Staff (School)

2019/20 62 30 353 290

2020/21 5 1 152 116

2021/22 30 10 296 195

5. Do you collect equalities data relating to violent incidents towards staff? 

No.

6. If so, how many violent incidents did you record for each of the following groups over the
following years:



2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

a. BAME Staff 
b. Disabled Staff 
c. LGBT+ Staff 

In regards to Questions 6a to 6c, we confirm that we do not hold this information and are advising
you as per Section 1(1) of the Act. This information is not recorded.

d. Women Staff

Please refer to Question 4.

7. Is advice, support, or counselling available for staff who are victims of violence at work? 

Yes.

8. Of those staff who were victims of violent incidents, how many took up the offer of the
following: 

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
Advice 
Support 
Counselling 

We confirm that we do not hold this information and are advising you as per Section 1(1) of the
Act. This information is not recorded.

9. Are you signed up to UNISON's End Violence at Work Charter: www.unison.org.uk/at-
work/local-government/end-violence-at-work-charter

No.

The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, Publication
Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,



Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance


















